From: Debbie Ervin <dervin@upperhanovertownship.org>
Sent: 04 September 2024 22:09
Subject: FW: RTK Request - Code, Permit & Special assessments

Good Afternoon,

In response to your Right-to-Know requests received today, please accept this as our final response.
Ther are no responsive documents on file at the Township.

Thank you and have a good day,

Debbie Ervin

Upper Hanover Township

1704 Pillsbury Road, PO Box 27

East Greenville, PA 18041

215-679-4401 ext. 100

Email: dervin@upperhanovertownship.org
Web: www.upperhanovertownship.org

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Anne Klepfer <AKlepfer@upperhanovertownship.org>; Upper Hanover Township
<info@upperhanovertownship.org>

Subject: RTK Request - Code, Permit & Special assessments

Hello
Please find the attached RTK request.

We are currently in the process of closing on this property and need the following records verified.
Please provide the requested information as soon as possible:

Confirm if there are any open, pending, or expired permits, including demolition permits, and if any
fees are currently due.

Advise if there are any code violations or fines that require attention.

Check for any unrecorded liens, fines, or special assessments that may be due.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.
Address: Hendricks Road, Pennsburg, PA 18073

Parcel: 57-00-01516-10-1

Owner: KERSHNER WILLARD FRANKLIN & MARY G

Address: 1354 Hendricks Road, Pennsburg, PA 18073
Owner: KERSHNER WILLARD FRANKLIN & MARY G
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